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Aprit 7, 2011

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Suzanne Chun Oakland, Chair
Senate Commitiee on Human Services

FROM: Patricia McManaman, Director
Department of Human Services

SUBJECT: G. M. 725 - GUBERNATORIAL NOMINATION OF TREVOR N.
TOKISHI TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HAWAII
PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITY
Hearing: Thursday, April 7, 2011 1:15 p.m.
Conference Room 016 State Capitol

The Department of Human Services supports the nomination of Trevor N,
Tokishi to the Board of Directors of the Hawaii Public Housing Authority.

Mr. Tokishi is currently the Executive Vice-President of the Valley Isle
Community Federal Credit Union. In this capacity, Mr. Tokishi oversees the credit
union’s operations, finance, and real estate lending as well as investment policies and
strategic planning.

Mr. Tokishi remains active in the Maui community by membership in various
boards and committees including the Maui Food Bank and the Maui Memorial Medical
Center Foundation.

Mr. Tokishi will bring financial, real estate and strategic planning experience to

the HPHA Board.

Thank you for the opportunity to testify in support of Mr. Tokishi's nomination.
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